I MINA'TRENTAI SINGKO NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
Informational Briefing/ Oversight Hearing / Roundtable Hearing

Committee on Health, Tourism, Historic
Preservation, Land, and Justice

3rd Informational Briefing on Guam's Medical Malpractice 11/7/19 2/11/20

Informational Briefing Mandatory Arbitration Act. 5:00 p.m. 10:04 a.m.

35TH GL REPORTS
9:47 AM 2/11/2020





















o e '
R | 51,0020 PHPP | J?‘L“"M,:'PY,",;,‘“E LSitisa 304390 WO NTS |
= :
[a =

Ll

[=a}

o

—

Q

o

3

[

[72]

o

=

X

—

®

E -

e OVer_lfoo ng {

> the hotel will oﬁer340rooms ,includ-
< ing 62 suites. e

= An affiliate of Japan-based
é Ken Corp. Premier Hotel Group

announced the hotel will offer restau-
rants-and bars, an infinity pool, The
Garden Plaza and Sky Wedding an
outdoor chapel on the 27th floor.
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A group of University of Guam
students are holding a three-day
event that aims to prepare people who
dream of starting their own business
will be held in Guam and throughout
the Micronesia region |

| GUAM DAILY POST e TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2019

The Judicial Council of Guam will conduct a s
in the Justice Monessa G. Lujan Appellate
Judicial Center, 120 West
available prior to the meeti
Financing Services.

pecial meeting on Wednesday, November 13,2019,
Courtroom located on the 3rd Floor of the Guam
O’Brien Drive in Hagitiia at 9:00 a.n. The agenda will be made
ng. The agenda for the Special Meeting will be to discuss proposed

Any person(s) needing special accommodations, auxi

liary aids, or services, please contact the
Administrator of the Courts at 475-3544, or Shelteri

hna T. Alokoa at 475-3589.

/s/ CHIEF JUSTICE KATHERINE A. MARAMAN
B e Chairwoman

T Srger

businesses with thoughtful and inno-
vative ideas.

The University of Guam Professional

Master of Business Administration

- Cohort XV is bringing this initiative to

Chuuk, Guam, Kosrae, Palau, Pohnpei,

UOG students aim to inspire
~ entrepreneurs in Micronesia

Startup Weekend
6 Micronesia

sweekendmicronesia.com/
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November 5, 2019

Hafa Adai Senators,

I write this testimony in opposition to repealing Guam's current malpractice arbitration
law. The recent events involving the deaths of certain individuals is without a doubt tragic and
heartbreaking, I can't even imagine. However attacking the hard working medical personnel we
have at Guam Memorial Hospital and throughout our island community is not the answer. My
name is Dr. Vinny Duenas and I returned home in 2013 to fulfill my lifelong dream of becoming
a physician. Born and raised on Guam, I am too familiar with the many struggles our people
face day in and day out. I must say though that in the past 6 years of practice here, I have seen
tremendous progress in the quality of medical care provided to our island community. I am both
proud and honored to work amongst some of the most dedicated and competent professionals
I've ever come across. Because of this I remain committed to the growth of this industry and
anticipate nothing but great things for the future of medical services on Guam. There are many
factors that affect the outcome of a patient, factors that many people are unaware of, and
furthermore may not even comprehend. The recent storm of accusations and lack of
appreciation for the medical practice has forced me to resign my position in the Guam Board of
Medical Examiners just a few weeks ago. In addition, it has also led me to make an exit from
GMH as an internal medicine hospitalist. My last shift will be next month. It's possible ’;hat
other fellow docs will follow suit. Not because of wrongdoing or fear of litigation, but rather
just not wanting to deal with such stressors. It's hard enough to do what we do on a daily basis.
We save lives, keep people healthy, that's what we signed up for. We sacrifice time, we sacrifice

family, personal health, and many other things to commit to our calling. Being a physician is not



just a job. It's a personal, spiritual, and moral duty. To be constantly under fire and to have our
extremely hard work criticized and discredited is beyond disappointing. It's offensive. If the
malpractice law is changed I only see bad things in Guam's future. Making it easier to sue will
not improve quality of care but rather put us in a much more compromising position. Physicians
will leave and no one will come to replace them. Physician competency and patient safety
should be left in the hands of professionals, in the hands of the medical board, in the hands of the

AMA. We’re already held to the highest standard. Nothing will change that.

Very Respectfully,
Vincent S. Duenas, D.O.

Internal Medicine






healthcare professionals so special? Why shouldn’t they be held liable for their own personal negligence like
anyone else? Addressing some of their concerns about the high cost of malpractice insurance, you should ask
them how much they net affer paying insurance. It’s still hundreds of thousands per year for many of these
professionals. They are not starving I assure you. They are paid top dollar and there is nothing wrong with that.
We all want them to excel. My point is that they can and will be able to afford to practice even if without the act.

The sad reality is that most valid malpractice claims go unaddressed because victims simply cannot afford
the high start-up costs of arbitration as compared to litigation. Generally speaking, only the doctors/clinics can.
Thus, the arbitration act as it stands is very one-sided. The testimony of the families of patients who have suffered
the consequences of negligence was extremely powerful and moving. We ought not legislate based purely on
emotion, but I would venture to guess we all agree that legislation ought to be based on what we feel is the just,
moral, and ethical thing to do. The current act unfairly shifts the risk and cost to those who can least afford it.
That is why I am for simply banning Guam’s current medical malpractice act and permitting patients and their
loved ones and advocates to litigate medical malpractice cases just like any other civil litigation.

Respectfully,

9/!% Bell
John Richard Bordallo Bell, Esq.












income. IT MAY BE DUE TO A HISTORY OF NEGLIGENCE THAT WILL BECOME A
PUBLIC RECORD WHEN ARBITRATION IS REPEALED.

Actually, this info gives credence to the fact that it's easier to recruit for Guam than our
doctor friends want to let on. According to one doctor, a friend of mine, he said it's easy
to get doctors to Guam these days with the internet, information available, high salaries
and ease of getting licensed under Dr. Berg and the Board of Medical Examiners.

Anyway, we are here to figure out where to go from here and how to resolve the deadly
crises created by the (Apathy) Arbitration Act and what | see as the related demise of
medical care on the island.

| have read the laws over in most states, especially Massachusetts and Hawaii and
have spoken to doctors here on Guam. LET ME FIRST STATE EMPHATICALLY, It's
my opinion, as stated earlier, that The Arbitration Act should be outright repealed
and all cases go directly to court.

An alternative, that | propose, as followswould be to allow 3 years to file a
Malpractice case as in most places.

Once the case is filed, a six-month“cooling off period” should begin in which two things
should happen.

1. Claimant and Defendant would submit their claims to an organization like
Mountain-Pacific Quality Health, which is a Quality Innovation Network-Quality
Improvement Organization that has served Guam | am told in the past. They
would be tasked to look at the issues and make recommendations to help
improve overall care on Guam, to help make our community healthier and to
ultimately lower health care costs. They could compile info. and look at trends on
Guam, such as problems at a certain neonatal ward or issues that repeat
themselves over and over again at certain clinics or at the hospital and make
recommendations for improvements.

They are off island, so there will not be the local inherent bias that has been discussed
by Attorney Mitch Thompson and others.

This organization or a similar organization can do a peer review of the Malpractice
Claim or any complaints against doctors that the Board of Examiners (GBME) receives.

2. Mediation should happen during the 6-month period, which is not mandatory.
The information from the peer review, step 1, can be used during the mediation
for discussion and to try to resolve cases before they go to the next step.







FINANCIAL CAPS

There should be no ECONOMIC Caps under any circumstances. Taxpayers are not
responsible for doctors mistakes, which is what would happen with Economic caps.
Most places in the USA do not have Economic Caps.

NON ECONOMIC CAPS could be set at 1,500.000, with cost of living adjustments
every 5 years, but if the negligence can be shown to have caused prolonged and
exacerbated suffering then the CAP limit should be waived. As an example, little 6 year
old Zqry-Wakyn was brought to the same doctor for 4 days, had numerous blood tests
and the doctor saw the child’s slow and painful demise. The mother had to put his limp
body into a baby carriage to get him back and forth to the doctor. That child suffered for
4 days getting worse day by day where apathy and incompetence seemingly ruled his
care. Eventually, he ended up at GMH where another so called doctor wanted to drill a
hole in his head while the mother held him down in an isolation room, not a surgery
room, not sedated. The mother freaked out. This child suffered due to what appears to
be callous, negligent apathetic incompetent care and died a painful death that has
traumatized the family still to this day. In this case, as an example, the NON
ECONOMIC CAP should be lifted and this can be defined in law or in court.

LEGAL FEES

Legal Fees should be separate of the settlement and based on the current formulas as
set forth in law. Any settlement will be plus legal fees as set in current law.

THE COLLATERAL SOURCE RULE Under the traditional collateral source rule, payments received
by the malpractice victim from third parties such as medical insurance companies would not be
considered in the calculation of damages. Hawaii applies this common law rule.

PUNITIVE REMEDIES SHOULD BE REMOVED. There should be no punitive measures in any law.
Plaintiffs should not have to pay Defendants legal costs if they lose or take a case to court_
allowing due process. No other punitive measures should be defined in any new law.

The PATIENT PROTECTION THROUGH INFORMATION ACT. Which is already GUAM law, should
be reinforced in any new legislation. The Guam Board of Medical examiners should put it on
their website with information about doctors etc. IMMEDIATELY as should other government
agencies and hospitals etc. ITTS 8 YEARS AND THE GBME HAS NOT IMPLEMENTED THIS.

PEER REVIEWS

TheGuam Board of Medical Examiners should use Peer reviews when they have complaints
about doctors, but these reviews should be sent off island as stated. The Board has biases, as we















Thank you, and sorry for the grammar and typo on my small keyboard on this phone and it's 5:30 am.

Thomas Shieh, MD, FACOG
Board Certified, ABOG
Shieh Clinic

Shieh Clinic

By Shieh Clinic

Office: (671) 648-BABY (2229)

Cell: (671) b

Apologies for grammar and typos from this iPhone keyboard. This message is confidential and is intended for the
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete. Thank you.
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incompetency of the system and people in charge of
these departments.

| cannot believe that a doctor or veterinarian that goes to
school for 8 to 10 years can commit malpractice and be
unethical and the patient or patient representative
cannot file a law suit on the court of Guam. This
veterinarians and doctor need to be held to a higher
standard; however this is not the case.

The reason | was at the legislature was to raise my
concerns as a Guam Resident, a us veteran, and animal
lover and a business person and to speak on behalf of
many others that cannot be present or don’t have the
means or the opportunity to speak against Wise Owl(
Joel Joseph) veterinarian and the numerous cases open
at the allied board against him. Numerous others have
been taking to court via small claims and due to the fact
that some people cannot afford a lawyer or they do not
understand their rights they either loose on the small
claims court or abandoned the litigation due to financial
burden. We cannot continuous allowing this type of
abuse against the people of Guam.
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| have already spent until now $20,000.00 and December
| will need to pay another $25,000.00 and the case is not
over. Do you think this is right? Do you think most of the
people of Guam can afford this amount? Please we need

to do something about it.

The allied board should have in place a lawyer
representation to enforce the laws and any wrong doing
against citizens of Guam; however this have not been the
case until this year that the new Person in charge of the
allied board was selected. Why nothing have been done
to protect our citizens of Guam and our pets? Why we
have waited so long to consider changing the laws.

Yesterday | was at the legislature and | was able to hear a
doctor (OBGYN) indicated that she don’t make too much
money and that she cannot afford insurance of $42,000
per year against malpractice and that she will leave
Guam because in Texas the insurance against malpractice
is $22,000. | could not believe what | was hearing. A
doctor that has attended 8 to 10 years of school should
be able to be held accountable to the highest standards
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| have been taking my pets to Wise Owl for the last probably 2 years,
we leave in Tamuning next to the Carmelitas and our companies are
located in Tamuning as well,so the location of Wise Owl was very
convenient to us, our dogs have never needed nothing mayor beside
vaccines and dog food etc; until September 11, 2015 that | found my
dog in the ground with his legs broken in which immediately took my
dog to Wise Owl for an emergency treatment. After some X-Rays to my
dog, Mr. Joel Joseph indicated that the two legs were broken, that one
of his legs was broken in 3 pieces and that my dog needed surgery. |
gave an initial down payment deposit to Wise Owl for the amount of
$1450.00, Rex was release after 5 days, the community makes several
monetary donations for the treatment and surgery of my dogs to Wise
owl. When | went to pick up Rex and pay my bill, | finished paying
almost three thousand plus dollars after Mr. Joel Joseph, had applied all
the donations from the community to my bill, so | requested a
breakdown of all the donations given by the community and he told me
that it was not need it because he was given me a 80% discount,
however | emphasized that | would like to know the amount donated.

Mr. Joel Joseph indicated after the surgery that | will not be charged to
change the gauze and splint he put in my dog front leg, for the next 8
weeks, however later on | find out that he was trying to charge me
$80.00 for every time he change the gauze, so | guestioned him as to
why the front leg was not casted as the rear leg was but he indicated
that this was the procedure, | believe that he was trying to charge me
$80.00 per visit regardless of the initial communication where it was
indicated to me that no charges will be given for changes of splint and
gauzes. | also noticed that the rear leg was strong but the front leg was

not steady.

| noticed a few days later, after | took it Rex home that his front leg was
bending and the splint was bending creating a limp on my dog Rex leg ,
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so | immediately took him back to Wise Owl, Joel Joseph indicated that
because he only casted the rear leg, | will needed to make sure to bring
Rex to them every time the front leg’s splint and gauze were bending
due to the humidity, so they can changed it,so that is when | discovered
his unethical practice, so | told him that he should have cast it the front
leg as he did the rear leg, because |1 wanted my dog to recover a 100%
and | was not a millionaire to be paying $80.00 every three days to 5

days.

Tuesday October 06, 2015 | took my dog Rex to wise owl because he
was due for a checkup and because | communicated a few times during
the previews week to Mr. Joel Joseph that the front leg was bending
again and the splint and gauze were bending after he had his leg
surgery. Later | found out that the pin Joel Joseph placed on Rex’s front
leg was bending because it was not operated properly. | believe that
the bending of the pin placed on Rex's Leg was due to medical
malpractice on behalf of Wise Owl and Mr. Joel Joseph which
conducted the surgery. On that day they took an X-Ray and Joel Joseph
communicated to me via phone that they needed to open Rex’s leg
again and replace the pin because it was bending, so | asked him “how
much that will costed me?” he indicated that it will be $350.00, so |
authorized him to proceed, he indicated that they will call me after is
done, that Rex needed to stay there for a few days after surgery and
they will call me to let me know once he was ready to come home.

On Friday October 09, 2015 my wife received a call(on my cell phone)
from the staff at wise owl and it was communicated to my wife that the
dog was ready to be pick up, however my wife informed the staff at
wise owl that | was not available because | had an emergency and | was
off island and | was going to return on October 13, 2015, so she
requested is the dog can be dropped at my house and to be charged to
my account, however they indicated that they will let Joel Joseph know
about the situation.
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On Saturday October 10, 2015 my wife received a called again from
Wise Owl (To my cell phone) and my wife again explained to the staff
that | was off island and if they can drop the dog to the house because
she doesn’t drive, so they indicated that it was ok and to let me know
upon my arrival to stop by wise Owl to pick up the dog.

On October 14, 2015 after my return | went to wise owl to pick up my
dog and to pay the bill agreed over the phone with Joel Joseph, prior to
the 2™ surgery for the removal of the bend pin, it was agreed that was
going to be $350.00. This was agree because | communicated to Joel
Joseph on October 06, 2015 that he should have been casted the leg
instead of splinted it, so he reduced from $550.00 as he originally

wanted to charge me, to $350.00.

Upon my arrival to the clinic | asked for my dog and my bill so | can pay
and take my dog Rex home, so they handed me with the bill first which
it was for the amount of $950.00. | noticed on the bill that the surgery
was $350.00, but the stay overnight for the dog was $600.00. | dropped
my dog on Tuesday and they call me on Friday to pick up my dog, so
they should have not charge me for October 06, 07 and 08, 09, 2015,
however in the event they need it to charge me for Rex stay overnight
it should have been for 6 days or 5 nights.

Another concern | had is that Joel Joseph was charging me $50.00 per
day, which it sounded to me outrageous, neither me or my wife were
never communicated that it was a charge of $50.00 daily for keeping
my dog inside a small dog kennel  however he was counting October
06, 07, 08, and October 09, 2015 which usually you don’t pay because is
included on the surgery or is complimentary until you pick up your dog.

To my believe Joel Joseph was trying to take advantage of this
unfortunate situation for his personal gain, he was acting unethical by
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trying to charge me $600.00 instead of $250.00 for dog cage stay which
it was from October 10, 2015 to October 14, 2015. Furthermore this "
surgery happened as a result of his malpractice and negligence.

Now He was charging me $600.00 for the overnight stay of my dog at
Wise Owl from October 06, 2015 (the day at dropped my dog) to
October 14, 2015. | mentioned to him that | found my bill to be
outrageous and unethical, so he indicated to | needed to pay the bill or
the dog will not be released, so | indicated to him that | will be
returning tomorrow to pick up my dog and that he needed to revised
the bill and charge me what it was agreed.

The next day October 15, 2015 Mr. Joel Joseph delivered a letter to my
office (enclosed Exhibit A) to which | replied with a letter dated on
October 15, 2015 and delivered to wise Owl (enclosed Exhibit B).

On October 16, 2015 loel Joseph/Wise Owl filed a Small Claims
Summons against me (SD 0584-15 for the amount of $6,710.85). | find
this extremely vindictive and unethical; mr. Joel Joseph has
demonstrated in this case substantial harm to the client including
exploitation of trust; willful, reckless misconduct; and lack of
competence, professionalism and ethics, lapses in those areas shows
his lack of commitment to the oath’s core values he promised to

upheld.

On October 16, 2015 | went to the police around 4:10 pm to file a
report, and to ask the police to help me to recover my dog from Wise
Owl, the police indicated to me after making me and my wife wait for
over 3 hours and after they interrogated me, my wife and my employee
about the details of the nonpayment to Wise Owl, and about Wise Owl
keeping my dog. During the interview with the police | came to know
that Joel Joseph indicated to them that | was committing animal abuse
by no taking care of my dog. After the police officer took our
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statements the police indicated that they cannot force Joel Joseph and
Wise owl to return the dog back to me and the best way was for the
court to order Joel Joseph and Wise Owl to return the dog to me.

Joel Joseph mischievous, malevolent malpractices and unethical
behavior has demonstrated and act of moral turpitude that need to be
investigated extensively, Joel Joseph has a wide trail of cases with the
same Modus Operandi as a veterinary practitioner. Enclosed files as
“Exhibit C” for review. I’'m waiting for affidavits from people that have
endured malpractice or have received unethical services from Joel

Joseph/Wise Owl.

We are not dealing with a person that has not liability, we are dealing
with a supposed veterinarian doctor that should practice his profession
conscientiously, with dignity, and keeping the principles of veterinary
medical ethics, upon entering the veterinarian profession he took an
oath in which Joel Joseph solemnly swear to use his scientific
knowledge and skills for the benefit of society through the protection of
animal health and welfare and the prevention and relief of animal
suffering. Instead we are dealing with a person Joel Joseph that lacks
integrity, and that have shocked the moral and public conscience.

Mr. Joel Joseph in Guam History is a contradiction to the oath he took
when he became a veterinarian. His competence, professionalism and
ethics show his lack of commitment to the oath values of all

veterinarians.

My family has suffered tremendously after my dogs were almost killed
and we trusted Joel Joseph/Wise Owl with our pets, however instead
he took advantage to benefit his practice with the advertisement of my
dog’s pictures and case in order to obtain personal gain. In no moment |
signed consent to release any pictures or information in to the media as
Joel Joseph/Wise Owl did. (Enclosed Exhibit D).
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The community come together in raising funds in order to help with the
bill of my dogs, however when | asked to see a detail log of all
donations Mr. Joel Joseph indicated to not worry that he was going to
be able to provide me with 50% off, however | requested a few more
times that | wanted to see the donations log but to my surprise he
never provided to me. | received a few phone calls in which the people,
like the Feathers and Fins owners indicated that they donated $300.00

and two more treatments.

My family and | continuous to suffer by the lack of ethics on Mr. Joel
Joseph that refused to return our dog to my family regardless of the
request provided to him in writing.

On November 24, 2015 after returning from the reschedule hearing for
his small claim, | delivered a letter to Mr. Joel Joseph and wise Owl
letting they know that a small claims case has been opened and a
hearing would be subsequently scheduled in order for Joel Joseph to
return my dog immediately to us now that the legal system will be
investigating this case in order to decide who is wrong.

As | indicated from the first day | arrived to pick up my dog on October
14, 2015 that | wanted to pay my bill and retrieve my dog, however Joel
Joseph unethically and forcedly decided to keep my dog hostage and to
inflict emotional distress on my entire family. My family my sons
Dominic 3 years old, Giacomo 7 years old and Sebastian 11 years old,
my wife and | have suffered tremendously because we raise our dogs as
our family and that is the reason why we hired a dog taker to bathe,

groom and clean our 6 dogs.

We currently attend Dr. Malacutti Veterinarian clinic and we can finally
see the difference in quality service, care and ethical practice.
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| decided to stand for my rights and for what is right before God and
the community and for those that are afraid to expose Joel Joseph (FKA
Joel Schiff) due to his intimidation and bully behavior.

| truly don’t understand how this individual is still operating a
veterinarian clinic against all odds. | used to believe before when | see
his signs on his building that the legal system and the government was
been unjust to Mr. Joel Joseph, however | was wrong and | began to
investigate and to speak to other clients of wise owl and | become to
find that Mr. Joel Joseph was the person continuously committing
corruption against the community of Guam.

| have spent at Wise Owl on dog food purchases over $3,600.00 per
year and over 51,500 on checkups and treatments for my dogs and |
have never refused to pay for anything until the day that my dogs were
abused and | trusted on Joel Joseph/ Wise Owl to take care of them
however Joel Joseph ended up taking advantage of my situation for his

own personal gain.

On November 24, 2015 at 1:00 pm | delivered a letter to Wise Owl
requesting that my dog be released and returned to me now that we
have a small claims hearing date coming.

Today at 8:05 am | stopped by wise Ow! to request the medical records
of my dogs and | was given rex medical records but Lucky medical
records | was told to come back at 11:00 am which | did but this time
they refused to give me Lucky medical records, so the lady on the front
desk which | took a video indicated that Mr. Joel Joseph indicated that
no records will be released until | pay the money owed on the

summons.

Then while | was asking about my dog to the lady on the front Mr. Joel
Joseph come out very aggressively and begin to treat me with
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trespassing private property which to begin | was never informed that
oi could not stop by Wise Owl to request medical records for my dogs,
so Mr. Joel Joseph doesn’t alter the contents as he have a reputation to

do so.

He then screaming called the police indicating that | was causing
problems and within 5 minutes officers Asadoma and Babauta arrived.

Mr. Joel Joseph was very aggressive and belligerent to the officers
mentioned that he wanted me to be arrested for trespassing as he and
his family was arrested previouslypby GPD for trespassing and
demanded to see the police officers badges numbers.

Then Police Babauta asked me to wait outside so I did proceed to go
outside and after 5 minutes he come outside and asked me if | was told
previously by Wise Owl to not come to the premises, so | responded
that | never did, so officer Babuta indicated that Mr. Joel Joseph has
indicated now that he don’t want me to stop by Wise Owl which | agree
and knotted with my head, however | asked what about my dog which
is personal property and a small claim is open for a court hearing and
ready to proceed, so is no need for Mr. Joel Joseph to have my dog
hostage with the sole intent to inflict emotional pain and distress and in
order to inflate the bill and charge daily rate for having my dog in his
premises. Officer Babauta indicated that he was going to call the A.G
and he will get back to me and requested for me to move my car across
the street and outside wise owl premises because Mr. Joel Joseph
wanted me and my car out of wise out premises., So | complied and |
moved my car and waited inside my car.

He also indicated to me in front the police officers that | was going to
be charged with animal cruelty which | laughed at his comment and |
told him that | will make sure he will be held accountable for his actions
due to all the unethical actions that himself an his clinic have been
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doing to other people and myself, however this time he has done
wrong to someone that can stand for himself and | will make sure he
will be held accountable to the highest standards as a veterinarian.

He returned to tell me that | need it to be at Wise Owl at 5:00 pm to
retrieve my dog, however | need it to make coordination with the
police for a police officer to be present.

I’'m working on affidavits from other clients than are afraid to come
forward and denounce Mr. Joel Joseph and Wise Owl malpractices,
unethical behavior and extortion due to their lack of funds, intimidation
or been scare to go against Mr. Joel Joseph. These affidavits shall be
filed with the Guam Board of allied health Examiners in the next

following weeks.

Senceramente,
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Micronesian Exotic Animal Specialty Services

Wise Owi Animal Care & Hospital

109 Serenu Ave, Tamuning. GU 96931
071-646-2273  071-6406-2264 FAX
PacificislandVet@gmail.com

Inassociation/support with
PACIFIC ISLANDS VETERINARY SERVICES

=BT anon-profit NGO, opevating in the North Pacitic islands,

PacitictslandVeterhotniail co.ul
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It was a tragedy and a crime against society what happened to Rex and Lucky. [ am glad to hear that
Lucky is doing well. Rex will heal almost fully given some more time. e gt /”/, i) ST e

Yesterday, Mr. Bustamante came to our clinic to pick up Rex. He declared that our daily hospitalization
2e was excessive and that he would only pay $20 per day for the days he abandoned Rex at the clinic.

Very boisterously he declared that he works hard for his money, if we charged him these fees he would

never come back, and if we wanted him to pay the existing bill we could keep Rex. He then stormed out

of the clinic without paying and without Rex.

I take a personal affront to his declarations. I understand he works hard for his money. Does he mean to
say that my staff and I do not work hard for our money? Did we not work hard on Rex and Lucky? Does
Mr. Bustamante accept real estate fees determined by his clients? Will he accept a 4% commission for

his work?

To add insult to injury,
- the original bill for Rex and Lucky was discounted almost 50% ($1,340 + misc no charges).

- he failed to properly care for Rex when Rex came home with a cast. The cast and the splint were
covered in urine and fungus. The legs smelled so bad, that Mr. Bustamante stated he took the
splint off the front leg, prior to coming in, because his wife wouldn't let Rex into a vehicle with
that stink. '

- he complained that the recast fees were excessive (though they were highly discounted)

- Rex's rear leg repair failed due to the poor care he got at home and failure to timely care for the
cast. As a result Rex had to undergo another surgery to repair the leg again. Let me be perfectly
clear, not caring for Rex in this manner is a form of animal cruelty.

- With your permission we repaired what was destroyed by your lack of care given to Rex. Then
you left Rex in our care for an additional 10 days, never visited, and ignored our daily calls for

you to pick him up.
- Then you refused to pay for the days you left Rex abandoned, which was not our agreement,
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If you pick Rex up on Thursday (bill @ $1,055) or Friday (bill @ $1,105) - AND PAY THE BILL IN FULL *
"N CASH - we will honor our verbal agreement. On Saturday Oct 17, 2015 we will consider Rex
abandoned and our verbal agreement null and void. You will be responsible for the full bill (additional
$2,673 + 80% as you signed for) and the case will be immediately filed in court, PLUS we wil] file
abandonment charges against you. At that point Rex will be put up for adoption and you will still owe all
fees, court fees, and other charges but will not be able to get Rex back.

e

Rex will still need weekly rechecks and reevaluations that will be charged for at $25/visit plus $30 X-ray
fee and any cleanup and wound care fees. When the pins/apparatus is removed there will be a $150 fee
plus $30 for X-rays. There will be no more discounts or reduced fees. You will need to give medications

daily and clean the pins/apparatus area daily until removal.

If you desire to seek care elsewhere we have no problem with that and will accommodate you with your
decision. If you desire to continue care here at Wise Owl we will require cash payments in full at all visits,
and no more discounts will be offered. We will not tolerate any outbursts of any nature. You must also
keep to the weekly rechecks if you desire to continue his care with us- if you fail at these weekly rechecks

even once you can continue your care elsewhere.
Regards,

) f)f:ﬂﬁ)el Joseph
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Letter of complaint Wise Owl
To: Wise Owl and Dr. Joel Joseph October 15, 2015
CC: Cesar Cabot Attorney

Mr. Joseph you stopped by my office today at 10:30 am to deliver a
letter to my wife that | found extremely unprofessional and

disrespectful.

First of all you when | stopped yesterday to pay my bill which as it was
agree over the phone would be $350.00 and | have the phone
conversation recorded because | sensed you will try to come out with
other charges on Rex like you did with the original treatment indicated
that X rays were taken and many other things that | didn’t authorized.

The community raised money and I’'m sure the funds raised were a lot
more than the discount that you provided because you mentioned that
money was donated by the community but you never told how much it
was donated and you were very unethical in no letting me know how
much was the total of the donations, however it’s very easy for me to
find out through Facebook by asking all people that donated the funds.

You never provided me personally with any discount because you
deducted the funds donated by the community from the total bill which
| pay the remainder for the amount of $1856.00 ($400.00 first and
$1456.00 later) the funds raised were applied to my bill and that is
what you call a discount, don’t forget that this discount was paid by the
community and their donations for the treatment for Rex and Lucky.

As | indicated to you about the bill for Lucky and Rex been a
monstrosity which at that moment | considered a rip off and I told you



on my last phone conversation in which over the phone | asked you
how much it was going to cost me to remove the pin that was bend and

you indicated $350.00.

The pin that you located on the front leg of rex pin bend it because the
result of your malpractice and it happened because you didn’t cast the
front leg. | have videos and pictures taken of the front leg and the piece
of plastic and gauze that you rasped around his leg.

You did a horrible job on my dog Rex with the intentions of continuous
making money $80.00 once per week on the replacement of the rap on
his front leg that you didn’t even placed a cast on his front leg as you

did on the rear leg. You should have casted the leg but you didn’t do it.

Yesterday when | stopped by Wise Owl you indicated that your staff
told my wife that it was $50.00 per day to keep the dog on Wise Owl
which is a lie and today you told my wife that you told me that it will be
$50.00 a day for keeping the dog pert night which through this letter |
respond you are a liar. You failed to inform my wife or myself that you

charge $50.00 per day for keeping a dog in your clinic.

You also mentioned in your letter received by my office today that |
abandoned my dog, however as you knew and your office knew when
you called my house that | left off island and for your information | left
off island because my sister was hospitalized and | Tuesday night and |
stopped by your clinic Wednesday early morning and when | was going
to write a check they told me that the bill was $950.00 which it was
different from what we agreed which it was $350.00 (Agreement
recorded by you indicating $350.00 when | asked you how much will it
cost). This accusation is extremely serious and | take it as a slandering
of character and libel and | will make sure you will be held accountable



character, and many other claims that Cesar Cabot my partner and
lawyer will file with the court of Guam if this continuous.

| will not stop until you return my dog to me plus lawyer expenses,
emotional distress and punitive damages.

This is your option and your decision because as | indicated at your
office yesterday and | will repeat again through this letter that I'm not
refusing to pay the agree $350.00 for the treatment and I’'m not

refusing to pay $20.00 per day, however if you disagree and | have not
received my dog by Monday morning between 8:00 am and 11:00 am |

will be forced to file a law suit against Wise Owl and you and | will
personally take this entire malpractice and defamation of character to

the entire media, so this doesn’t happen again to others.

I’'m sure I’'m not the only client that have issues with Wise Owl or have
the same concerns and accusations that | have, because | heard many
things before about you and wise owl but of course | was an easy client
because | spend over $500.00 per month between dog food and
treatment for the last 3 years but this will be something that will be

investigated later if the need arise.

As | indicated | will never come back to your clinic again and | don’t
want to talk anymore with you. All | want is to pay my agreed bill and

get my dog returned to me.

Sincerely,

A’Ifre_db Bustamante

[
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10/27/2015 Dr Joel Joseph and Wise Owl Animal Hospital - Early Events, Unprofessional Conduct

Before coming to Guam, Dr Joseph ran Wise Owl Animal Care in Southgate, MI until it closed in

February 2001 due to his Chapter 13 personal bankruptcy (filed 31 May 2001, resolved 24 October
2001). His divorce from Pauline Margaret Schiff (nee Francis) occurred the same year. Children

Benjamin Schiff and Jacob Elliot Schiff came to Guam with him.

Early Events, Unprofessional Conduct

Jacob was enrolled at St John's School. Subsequently the school obtained a restraining order forbidding
Dr Joseph entry to their property based on threats he made to the school's personnel. Jacob filed for
emancipation from his father before reaching his majority and has since left the island.

Dr Joel Joseph has a checkered arrest record. While these are exempt from FOIA (Freedom of
Information Act) requests, a scan of newspaper archives reveals some details:

e 2004 Sept 9: Assault/Disorderly Conduct - Misdemeanor (under the name Joel Schiff)

® 2005 July 12: Burglary - Felony (under the name Joel Joseph)
® 2009 Oct 25: Criminal Mischief and Terrorizing - Felony (Joel J oseph)

For most people their worst encounter with law enforcement has been moving violations or perhaps
public intoxication in college. Two felony arrests in four years cannot be explained by "conspiracy" or
"GovGuam corruption”. N.B., none of these arrests led to convictions.

In 2005 Dr Joseph was charged with the theft of a dog (PDF) by Karon Johnson, President of Guam
Anitmals [n Need (GAIN). She followed up with a letter to Aericulture Director Paul Bassler (PDF),
Director of Guam Department ol Agriculture requesting assistance in retrieving the pet.

In January 2007, the Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners (GBAHE) determined that 30-40% of his
continuing education credits claimed on his license renewal application were fraudulent (Letter from
Sibyl Crisostomo, Chairperson, GBAHE to Judge Lamorena).

At the same time Dr Rebecca Diaz was in the process of selling Isla Veterinary Clinic to Dr Lisa Silk. Dr
Joseph ran this advertisement intimating that Isla was closing and that Dr Diaz's clients would need a
new veterinarian. This prompted Dr Diaz to write a complaint letter (PDF ) to the GBAHE accusing Dr

Joseph of libel.

Dr Joseph ran yet another unprofessional advertisement in December 2007 claiming that:

Unlike others we do not reuse needles, syringes, scalpels, suture & surgical drapes. We do
not reuse surgical packs on more than one patient. We do not use outdated drugs or dilute
our drugs. SO WHY ARE THEY SO EXPENSIVE? WHAT ARE YOU PAYING FOR?

This earned a 30-day cease and desist waring (PDF) from the Guam Attorney General before
disciplinary charges would be filed. Anywhere else an advertisement this blatantly libelous and
unprofessional would earn a license suspension.

For six months in 2008, Dr Joel Joseph ran this classy picture as the sole image of himself on the Wise
Owl Animal Hospital website.

In July 2010 Dr Joseph met with then Guam Department of Agriculture Director Joseph Torres for what
Dr Joseph claimed was a routine signature on a continuing education form. Only afterwards did the
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101272015 Dr Joe! Joseph and Wise Owl Animal Hospital - Early Events, Unprofessional Conduct

Director learn that it was actually a USDA APHIS Accreditation form. Accreditation is required before a
veterinarian can sign health certificates for animal travel. Dr Joseph lost his accreditation when his
Michigan veterinary license lapsed. The Territorial Veterinarian, Dr Thomas Poole, had refused to

approve renewal due to Dr Joseph's conviction on charges of incompetence and negligence (PDF) by the
GBAHE. This deliberate misrepresentation (PDF of letter from Agriculture Director Joseph Torres to the

US Department of Agriculture) of a government form would become Charge 19 in Disciplinary Case 1-
001 of 13 June 2012.

In January 2011, Dr Joel Joseph announced he was "fed up" and that he was leaving Guam. He acted on
his threat in March 2012 when he took the position of resident veterinarian at the Fiji Society for
Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (SPCA) facility.

He abruptly left Fiji two months later. One of the SPCA's numerous concerns was that Dr Joseph had
omitted informing them about the ongoing GBAHE investigation. There were other issues as well. From

the Marianas Variely of 16 May 2012:

[-.]

While in Fiji, Joseph allegedly euthanized 47 animals in the SPCA shelter in one day while a
particular employee [ed: Joseph Kameo] was on leave, she said. The situation was further
exacerbated when the nurse later discovered that of the 47 animals, three of them were

personal pets belonging to Fiji SPCA.

[-]
Dr Joel Joseph responded to the Fiji SPCA's allegations in a Marianas Variety article of 17 Mav 2012
which can be summarized as:

» "[Joseph Kameo] has threatened the executive committee (individually and collectively), other vets

and myself personally at least twice."
 The Fiji SPCA facility is in a decrepit state, including feces spread about the compound and dogs

that have been locked in their cages for months, and in some cases years.
» A Royal SPCA Senior Manager never witnessed dogs being let out of their cages during his three-

day visit

Other information gleaned from talking to past staff members:

» Most dogs there were in very poor health and kept in awful conditions. Untrained observers could

easily see that they were malnourished, had large internal (worms) and external (fleas) parasite

burdens.
s There wasn't the money to treat these conditions.
o The staff has a deeply ingrained resistance to change.
e Proper audit trails to account for money coming into the shelter don't exist.
Telling lies seemed to be part of the culture, so its difficult to find the thread of truth in the various
stories and points of view.
Dr Joseph wasn't the only veterinarian to leave because of Joseph Kameo's bullying.
The executive committee (including Wendy Montgomery) was made up of ex-pats. Sometime after
Dr Joel Joseph's departure the committee was disbanded by the government and the members
deported as they didn't have the correct visas. A local board was put in charge afterwards. Their

effectiveness is unknown.

Based on these conversations and information from other sources, I believe both articles are probably
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10/27/1201€ 2006 Barry Cox Letter Regarding Dr Joel Joseph, DVM to the Guam Atterney General

Date: Wed, 2 Aug 2006 13:46:42 -0700
From: leslee@netscape.com

To: microasianair@yahoo.com
Subject: info for you on Schiff (Dr Joel Joseph of Wise Owl Animal Care clinic)

To: Attorney General, Guam

Date: July 3rd, 2006
From: Barry Cox USDA liF.# 97-C-0002 CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT

To whom it may concern;

The following is to be filed on Dr Joseph Schiff, DVM aka Dr Joel Joseph, a local veterinarian practicing
on the Island of Guam in the village of Tamuning.

This information is true, and factual, and shall be filed equally with the Attorney General's Office on
Guam, the Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners, the US Attorney's Office in care of Leonard
Rapadas, Director of the Department of Agriculture, Paul Bassler, the Territorial Veterinarian, Dr Poole,
DVM, Deputy Director of the Department of Agriculture, Jose Torres, and the office of the Governor.

Dr Joel Joseph, DVM, also known as Dr Joel Joseph, DVM:

Operated an illegal clinic at his house in Chalon Pago for two years without a legal DEA license and a
Guam business license, without a Sanitary permit issued by Public Health and without proper sanitary
facilities to perform surgery, administer proper bloodwork or proper anesthesia. This carport area was
without proper ventilation and autoclave for sterilizing instruments.

He opened a clinic at Southern Comfort Ranch without a Guam license to do so, without a Sanitary
permit, and without the benefit of a legal DEA license. He informed the owners that he was only going to
do veterinary work when needed on Zoo animals, licensed under the owners, under their federal license

and was deemed the attending veterinarian "only" for the facility.

He was caught by the licensee's trading drugs for services with many clients, and was observed taking
over one pound of marijuana from a local client for services rendered at the clinic. He was asked to
remove his clinic from the facility at this time. Under police escort, Dr Schiff removed his personal
belongings, files and all medicines and such from the premises. His stainless steel cages were left in the
office as he built them into the walls and they became part of the real estate at this point, due to the lease
agreement with Jesus Garrido, property owner, and they were not able to be removed by the lessees.
During his removal from our facility, he illegally took our files for USDA on the current animals held in
our collection, which is a violation of our license. He then proceeded to call USDA, Hawaii, and stated

we had no records on file, causing a fine to be implemented.

Dr Schiff used his connection to Betsy Lyons, the USDA inspector from Hawaii (they were alumni from
Michigan State University) to seek to have us lose our license by filling false reports of abandonment,

mistreatment, and abuse.

Dr Schiff performed many surgeries such as tail docking, ear-cropping, spay and neuter, and many other
surgeries without benefit of anesthesia on many personal pets of clients at our facility. He was unable to
afford the proper anesthesia due to his inability to pay his bills with distributors and having no valid DEA
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license. Thusly putting animals at risk, violating a code of ethics, and causing pain and suffering
needlessly. He performed many surgeries with only gas, and many animals were observed moving and

showing pain and discomfort during surgery.

The owners of Southern Comfort Ranch had to supply the hospital grade oxygen tanks for Dr Schiff, due

to his lack of money and inability to "set up" the clinic properly. T e il ~who have filed theft
charges on Dr Schiff, have never been able to retrieve these s, orthic lms expended
to procure the tanks. They are still in Dr Schiff's possessign, and he falsified documents to }sland
Equipment and signed the names of the owners of SoutHern Comfort Ranch. Theft ch}.pggwere filed to

GPD and nothing has been done to return these tanks.

Dr Schift did not provide proper bloodwork analysis on animals, took blood and packaged it for the
Honolulu Lab, but did not send it off due to his inability to pay his existing bills with the Lab located in
Hawaii. Clients were billed for this procedure although their animals did not receive the benefit of proper
bloodwork and he performed surgery without benefit of bloodwork. Blood samples were held in a

backroom and were destroyed later.

Dr Schiff was allowed to draw blood samples for the horses at Southern Comfort Ranch, to try and
determine what was causing the herd to be ill. Dr Schiff, due to his hatred for the Director of Agriculture,
Paul Bassler, was trying to take charge of these samples prior to our sending them to the proper testing
labs through USDA. Dr Schiff wanted the bloodwork to become tainted, thusly causing the Director to be
held responsible for allowing a herd of horses to be transported from Tinian without proper protocol, and
wanted to PROVE Paul Bassler was unable to protect the Island or perform his duties as the Director. Dr
Schiff was NOT allowed to have the blood samples and had to be watched at all times while this
procedure was being done. A veterinarian from Department of Agriculture did bloodwork also, and Dr
Schiff proceeded to discount this veterinarian, try to get her hurt by one of the horses, and continually

badgered her while she was performing her duties.

Dr Schiff under the Alias of "Joe Cruz" from Umatac, wrote many, many letters to Senators, the
Governor, and many others to include individuals from the States, charging Paul Bassler with
incompetence, deceit, dereliction of duty and many other false charges. He stated many times through
letters and correspondence to Senator Rory Respicio, asking to have Paul Bassler removed from his
position, especially after it became apparent that Dr Schiff would NOT be considered for the Territorial

Veterinarian Position.

Dr Schiff set out to destroy the Spay and Neuter clinic established by GAIN, and sent out many letters to
Veterinary Associations, stating that Guam was NOT rabies free, and that the travelling Doctors'

possessed no licenses to perform these duties on Guam.

Dr Schiff began to file false charges with the Allied Board of Health concerning Dr Harper, Dr Diaz, and
Dr Ehdlund. He filed reports with the FAA against Dr Ehdlund stating he was a "morephine" user and
should have his pilot's license removed. He filed against Dr Rebecca Diaz, stating she was falsifying
rabies vaccination forms, using outdated serum, and notified the CDC that Guam should have their
"Rabies Free" status revoked. He equally contacted the USDA several times trying to have Paul Bassler's

office investigated, and Dr Diaz's and Dr Harper's office.

Dr Schiff is a known drug user and dealer, and this is known by the Guam Police Department. Dr Schiff
has been red-flagged by the Guam Airport Authority and is searched coming from Phonpei. He is known
to use his "Doctor” status to avoid detection. He had a death threat on him from Phonpei and was held

under protection several times in the Phonpei Airport.
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He is known by many of the locals in the community and the Guam Police Department to offer services
"after-hours" on pit-bulls that are involved in the illegal fighting that goes on in Guam. He has used his
knowledge of the involvement by the Guam Police Department in this illegal fighting venue, to gain
support from the local police department and thusly avoid having some of his charges filed, come to

fruition.

He has filed false police reports to the Agana Precinct claiming assault from the Ogo family. He entered
their home and building illegally and changed the locks on their home while they were away, and took
goods from their home. He tried to file a lawsuit on them for their building and tried unsuccessfuily to
have Land Management "take" the building, citing drugs were being sold at their residence. He tried
unsuccessfully to leave drug paraphernalia in their home for the police to find. All of this due to their not

wanting him to lease the bottom-half of their building.

Through his incompetence at our Zoo facility, he is directly responsible for the deaths of over 11 animals.
Through his mis-diagnosis, administration of improper drugs incompatible with exotics, and improper
surgery techniques. He directly caused the death of one male African Lion demanding a needless surgery,
and video-taped this surgery proving his own incompetence. He then filed a report stating that the
veterinarian from the Air Force Base caused this animal's demise. Dr Schiff left the animal under full
anesthesia, unattended, and left the property allowing this animal to die without monitoring his recovery

from extensive surgery.

Dr Schiff was observed by Anderson Air Force base stealing supplies from their newly established
veterinarian clinic on base, while he was a contracted civilian hire. They subsequently had him removed
from their roster of civilian veterinarians. He was caught preforming tail docking and ear-croppings on a

military site, and was removed for his unethical practices.

Dr Schiff purchases his drugs for his clinic from a retailer located in Tumon, which is an "EXPORT
ONLY" outlet. He uses these drugs for distribution to his clients on Guam knowing they cannot be for re-
sale on Guam. He uses his practice in Phonpei to purchase these drugs, signs an export release, and takes

them to his clinic on Guam.

He is known to "doctor" health certificates and to not spay and neuter animals that are adopted from
GAIN. This is a clear violation of the adoption process, and a violation as a veterinarian.

Dr Schiff posted overcharges to the Department of Agriculture for services he stated he performed on
local clients. He had local participants sign for services that were either never rendered, or triple billed.

Dr Schiff tried unsuccessfully to have Paul Bassler's wife charged by USDA for exhibiting her tropical
birds without a Class C Exhibitors license. He equally notified Revenue and Tax that Paul Bassler did not

pay taxes on Guam, and filed the same report on Paul's wife.

He charged Dr Velma Harper with operating an illegal quarantine site, tried to violate Guam Law by
entering her quarantine facility and removing quarantined animals. He did this by notifying clients that
had their animals transported to Guam (usually Military), and citing Dr Harpers facility as inadequate,
and charging her with transporting animals from the airport to her Clinic. He tried unsuccessfully to have
her quarantine license removed through Senators, and through the Military, eventually causing the
military to build their own quarantine center. He filed hundreds of reports to all Military installations
about the "unsafe” practices of Dr Harper's quarantine, and stated the animals held in quarantine were
subject to rats and feces and improper caging. He did this repeatedly to Dr Harper after she had him

removed from her clinic.
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He has a report filed on him which is of Public record, by Dr Diaz, stating he tried to procure drugs at her
clinic through her employees. He then went after her after she had him dismissed from her clinic.

He tried unsuccessfully to have Attorney David Lujan investigated by stating he was illegally bringing in
birds from the Philippines, Thailand, and Southeast Asia. Expecting to cause Guam to be held on "alert"
by the CDC for bird flu, and causing Guam to be banned to and from shipments into Hawaii, causing a
problem with the military. He did all of these things after his rejection from the Territorial Veterinarian
position on Guam, and his removal by the Lujans as their veterinarian for their bird collection.

Dr Schiff had a small claims suit filed in court while the owners of Southern Comfort Ranch were off-
island, had the date of appearance changed, and caused a default. He subsequently came to the premises
and removed items that were part of the structure, and became involved with AJ Balajadia with the
illegal removal of leopards at our facility. He illegally sedated one black leopard, left her laying in the
sun while he attempted to sedate the spotted leopard. He was unsuccessful in doing this and left the
property only to see that the black leopard was now in distress. He returned with AJ Balajadia, and tried
to sedate the leopard again, ended up administering the drug orally by squirting the solution into his
mouth, and then left the premises while this leopard was showing signs of sedation. He showed a blatant
disregard for the health and welfare of this animal. This leopard could have drowned in it's pool, or fallen
from a perch area. Dr Schiff had NO authority to administer ANY drugs to animals held at this licensed
facility. Only a veterinarian who is assigned through the proper paperwork by USDA OR the State or
Territorial Veterinarian can administer drugs to licensed Zoo animals.

Dr Schiff was involved with the removal of a federally licensed zoo animal July 2nd, 2006, with AJ
Balajadia, and was charged once again with trespassing by the owner of the property, Jesus Garrido.

Dr Schiff is known to have facilitated the help from a Marshall at the court division on Guam, named
Tanya Taitano, who is a girlfriend and live-in partner of AJ Balajadia, and utilized her position to
perform an illegal service of court paper on Barry Cox who was known to be off-island. Equally he
mastered having the court date changed from the original August 8th, to June 27th, knowing Barry Cox

would not be there to appear.

Dr Schiff has been charged with the following crimes, and has to appear in court for them, but the court
dates seem undetermined for some reason and some are on the docket in the year 200827:

Breaking and entering with damage 2005

Burglary 2005

Trespassing 2005- 2006

Theft

Assault and racial profiling

Falsifying a police report

lllegally taping a conversation with Major Reyes GPD

Theft and the removal of a federally licensed animal (pending)

Administering drugs to an animal that he is not authorized to handle (pending)

SR R RS WE NS

Dr Schiff has a sordid past, and immediately changed his name once on Guam. It is reported that he had
similar ethical issues as a practicing veterinarian in the State of Michigan. He'has had his two children

removed from his authority, and one of them has been charged repeatedly with crimes such as drug
distribution and drug possession. One of his boys has been in and out of DY A recently, and was in the

charge of a foster care program.

This unethical man needs to have his veterinary license suspended and revoked on Guam, and needs to
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be %eld to the high standards we expect Doctors' to be held to on Guam. Dr Schiff has a vengeful
personality as witnessed by many that have crossed him. US Attorney Karon Johnson is equally on his
list, and he has set out to try and destroy her credibility and the credibility of GAIN. Everyone who has
crossed this man has reaped what he can sow, ten-fold. We will seek every method to have him removed
as a veterinarian in Guam. We ask for your support and we ask you to conduct a full investigation of Dr
Schiff, Tanya Taitano and AJ Balajadia, and Sgt. Paulino who was directly involved with the recent théft

of zoo animals at Southern Comfort Ranch.

regards,

Barry Cox
Southern Comfort Ranch and ZooVenture PO Box 4451

Agana, Guam 96932
Ph: 828-8505

http:/iwww joel-joseph.com/2006-08-02%20Barry%20C ox % 20Letter %20to%20AG himi



10/27/2015 2005 GAIN Complaint Regarding Dr Josl Joseph, DVM

Antariads
In

?-',,.” - NEE Guam Animals In Need, Inc.
- D= PO Box 22365, GMF Barrigada, Guam 96921 653-GAIN (653-

] ~ Lot A
PEU— H - i“-‘:"‘""ﬂ- ‘;‘ -
T E'-:é&z};,a& 25 / 4246)
AR G.AIN.

September 9, 2005

Complaint concerning theft of dog and violation of the animal control laws.

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Guam Animals In Need, Inc. (GAIN) is under contract with the Government of Guam to operate the
public animal shelter. The contract provides that GAIN act as an agent of Gov/Guam in enforcing the

animal control laws set forth in Title 10, GCA Chapter 34.
All animals at the Shelter are the property of GAIN, as provided by Title 10, GCA § 34101(f).

GAIN runs an adoption program according to the laws set forth in Title 10, GCA § 34116. The code
requires that all animals which are adopted from the Shelter be sterilized. In addition, animals over six
months of age must be licensed and vaccinated for rabies. The statute sets forth the procedure for

adopting animals six months of age and older.

1) Title 10, GCA § 34105 provides that a license be issued for the animal after it is vaccinated for rabies.
The "date of rabies vaccination, vaccine expiration date, the type, manufacturer's name and serial number
of the vaccine lot used" must be provided in the license application form.

2) All adopted animals over six months of age must be sterilized. In particular, Title 10, GCA § 34116(f)
provides:

"All Pets over the age of six (6) months given for adoption shall be sterilized before being
released to new owners. Any expense incurred for such operations or vaccinations shall be

included with the costs of care and keep and borne by the new owner."

To effect this statute, the procedure at the Shelter for animals six months and over is as follows. Once an
adopter has applied for an animal and been approved, the adopter is required to make an appointment
with a veterinarian and pay for the sterilization operation and rabies vaccination. Either the adopter or the
veterinarian advises GAIN of the date and time of the appointment, and a GAIN representative transports
the animal to that veterinarian. For animals over six months, GAIN also issues a license tag and attaches
it to a Department of Agriculture license application form. The application is only partially complete; the
bottom portion must be completed by the veterinarian who administers the rabies vaccination.

The license tag and application are delivered to the vet at the same time as the animal. The veterinarian,
after vaccinating the pet, fills in the required information concerning the rabies serum, and issues the

license to the new owner along with a rabies tag.
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We authorize the veterinarian to release the animal to the adopter after it has been vaccinated and
sterilized. Until that time, the animal remains the property of GAIN. The veterinarian sends GAIN a
certificate of sterilization, and a certificate of rabies vaccination, to confirm that he has complied with the

law.

| Any violation of these provisions is "punishable by a fine not less than Fifty Dollars ($50), or by
imprisonment not to exceed six (6) months, or both." 10 GCA § 34124.

On September 8, 2005, Bambi Leone, GAIN's Shelter Manager, told me the following information.

On August 4, 2005, James Salinas was approved to adopt a mixed pit bull dog, "Tank," which was two
years old. Mr Salinas advised us that he would be having the dog sterilized at the Wise Owl Clinic, which
is owned by veterinarian Dr Joel Schiff (now Joel Joseph). We approved the application. Subsequently,
Mr Salinas telephoned the Shelter and advised the operation was set for Friday, August 16.

On August 16, Jill Craig drove the dog to the clinic for surgery, along with a license tag and license
application form. Mr Salinas was to receive the dog only after it had been vaccinated and sterilized.

Dr Schiff did not send GAIN the certificate of sterilization or the certificate of rabies vaccination. On or
about August 31, Bambi Leone, our Shelter Manager, drove to his clinic to collect the certificates. The
receptionist said she did not have the file and the doctor was busy, but that he would call her.

No one called back. Ms Leone again telephoned the Wise Owl Clinic asking for the certificates and
talked to a young man named Jacob, who said he would have the doctor call her back.

On September 9, Ms Leone telephoned the Wise Owl Clinic again, and again talked to the receptionist,
who said the records were with Dr Schiff, and he would call her. Ms Leone then drove to Mr Salinas’
residence and talked to his wife. Mr Salinas had lied on his application. He had said his yard was fenced;
it was not. He said he had only one puppy; in fact, he has six dogs in his yard, all chained. "Tank" was
not there. Mrs Salinas refused to tell her where the dog was.

Later on September 8, Ms Leone telephoned Dr Schiff, who told her that in fact he had not sterilized the
dog, because Mr Salinas had changed his mind about the operation. Therefore, Dr Schiff had released the
dog to Mr Salinas, knowing it was a Shelter animal, without first sterilizing it.

This dog is the property of GAIN. It's release to Mr Salinas was conditioned on it being sterilized and
vaccinated, as required by law. Because it has not been sterilized, and appears not to have been
vaccinated, it remains our property and we want it back.

Dr Schiff has admitted to violating Title 10, GCA § 34116(f) by releasing our dog to Mr Salinas without
first sterilizing it. We are prepared to prosecute his conduct to the fullest extent of the law.

Ms Leone can be reached at 653-4246 or 632-1934.

Mr James Salinas provided the following information on his application form:
Address: 191H Kabesa Court, Yigo
Home telephone: 653-7650
Work telephone: 475-9276. He said he was a teacher at Astumbo.

| am enclosing a copy of Mr Salinas' adoption application, and application for license.
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Sincerely,
[signature]
Karon V. Johnson
GAIN Board Member
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J. Patrick Mason
Deputy Attorney General
Civil Division

Alicia G. Limtiaco
Attorney General

OFFICE of the ATTORNEY GENERAL

February 6, 2008

Mitchell F. Thompson, Esq.
Maher & Thompson, P.C.

140 Aspinall Avenue, Suite 201
Hagatna, Guam 96910

Re: Dr Joseph ad in the Pacific Daily News, NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mitch:

This notice is sent to you in your capacity as the attorney for Dr Joel Joseph. If you will not, or can not,
accept it on his behalf, kindly promptly so inform me.

The attached ad of Dr Joseph's that appeared in the Pacific Daily News on several dates in the last few
months was discussed at the February 1, 2008 monthly meeting of the Guam Board of Allied Health
Examiners. All of the veterinarians on island deny, and maintain it is false and libelous, that any of them
improperly re-uses needles, syringes, scalpels, suture & surgical drapes, or improperly reuses surgical
packs on more than one patient; or sells outdated drugs, or dilutes drugs.

The Board determined that the ad is in violation of 10 GCA § 12816(b)(!), which prohibits
advertisements that include false, misleading, or deceptive statements.

Pursuant to 10 GCA §12817, the Board hereby notifies Dr Joseph that he has thirty (30) days to correct
the violation, or else disciplinary charges will be filed.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
[signature]
William C. BISCHOFF
Assistant Attorney General
Attorney for the Allied Health Board
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January 11, 2007
To: Guam Board Of Allied Health Examiners

This letter is being written to file a formal complaint against Dr Joel Joseph of Wise Owl Veterinary
Clinic. This complaint stems from an advertisement that was run in the Pacific Daily News on
Wednesday January 10. The advertisement ran on page 4 of the Central Weekly Section.

Attached you will find a copy of the advertisement. It is clearly unprofessional and unethical, but in
addition the advertisement fits the Guam legal definition of libel. The advertisement contained untrue
facts, leads clients to believe that Isla Veterinary Clinic will be closing, advises my clients that they will
need a new veterinarian and is obviously attempting to dismantle my business by offering a discount to
anyone who brings an animal to Wise Owl with their full medical records from Isla. This is not a general

advertisement just offering services or special prices.

I would appreciate the board looking into this matter. Dr Joseph has a long history of unprofessional and
unethical behavior.

Thank you,
[signature]

Dr Rebecca Diaz

Isla Veterinary Clinic

Isla Veterinary Clinic, 866 Route 7, #101, Hagatna, GU 96910
671-477-7879

http:/www joel-joseph.com/2007-01-11%20Diaz%20Response%20Joseph%20Ad.htmi



et UL L S I U R I U G 1 SO USSP D SD LOUEE 1Ty Wity W UUGH WUOGM ], W VIV W UG DM

John P. Huntley, DVM, MPH, DACVPM

Area Veterinarian in Charge
AK/HI/HA/AmSamoa!Guam/CNMI
USDA, APHIS, VS

December 28, 2010

Dear Dr Huntley,

Last July, Dr Joel Joseph (fka Joel Schiff) visited my office and said that he planned to complete some
continuing medical education and that he needed my signature on a form to receive proper credit. I took
him at his word and signed the form while we chatted. After he left, my secretary informed me as to the
true nature of the form (USDA Accreditation). Dr Joseph had waited until Dr Poole was off-island to

approach me for a signature.

Dr Joseph intentionally misrepresented the purpose of his visit and that of the form. He intentionally
misled me into signing what I believed to be an innocuous form related to continuing medical education
credits. I am hereby requesting that you ignore my signature and the form on which it is applied. My
signature was obtained through fraudulent means and should not be considered valid. For this reason and

many others, [ cannot now support Dr Joseph's request for accreditation by the USDA.

Thank you for your attention. Very Sincerely,

[signature]
Joseph D Torres

Cf: Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners
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First-Person Stories of Abuse Experienced at Wise Owl Animal
Hospital

These stories were emailed to the editor and the sender's verified via subsequent phone conversations.
q p

Ghost by KU - 30 July 2015

[ had called Wise Owl Animal Hospital to inquire about having a routine physlcal conducted on my dog.
[ explained to them that my dog (Ghost) had been missing for over a year after she was stolen from my
home and we had just found her in another village. I wanted to check her health as she was not in the
same condition she was before she was stolen. I explained that she was bumping into things and had
really bad breath. 1 asked how much it would cost and was told it would be about 65 dollars for a routine
exam. I was told to bring her in that day and thay it would only take an hour.

I brought her to Wise Owl before lunch time and waited an hour in the waiting room with Ghost and my
children before being brought into the exam room. While we were waiting in the exam room the
veterinary technician told me that I needed to sign a document to allow them to conduct the bloodwork
on her as | was told they needed to check for parasites in her blood. So 1 signed the document with the

understanding it was only to allow them to draw her blood.

[ proceeded to wait for an additional 2 hours during which time I had asked when the vet would be
coming to look at her because my children were getting fussy and hungry. I was told that the vet could
not see her and advised to leave my dog overnight because they were not sure how much longer the vet
would be. They said that I would not be charged and they would call me after the vet saw Ghost which
would possibly be after clinic hours. Because my children were hungry 1 agreed and left Ghost at Wise
Owl under the impression that the vet was only going to do a routine check up on her.

Later that evening I received a call from Dr Joel Joseph notifying me that she did not have any blood
parasites. He also stated that her eyes needed medication to clear them up and help her see better and that
her teeth were in bad condition and would need to be pulled. He stated that he was not going to pull her

teeth until a week from that day. He then told me T could pick her up the next day.

The following day prior to me attempting to pick up my dog I received another phone call from Dr Joel
Joseph stating that he went ahead and pulled all her teeth out This took me by surprise as he had already
told me he wasn't going to do the procedure until I brought her back the next week and I did not give him
authorization to do the procedure or sign any surgery documents. When I arrived to pick up Ghost I was
told that my bill was over $500 and I was only anticipating the bill to be $65 to $100 at the most. I told
them I could not afford to pay the bill and asked if I could pay $200 and go on a payment plan. I also
spoke with Ben Joseph the son of Joel Joseph who said 1 could work out a payment plan with them.

However the staff told me that [ could not because my bill was not over $1000 and that | could not take
my dog unless I paid in full. [ explained that $200 was all the money | have as I am a single mother of six
and continued to ask them to please let me take my dog home because [ would not be able to afford any
additional charges. They said they would speak with Doctor Joseph and give me a call. I received a call
he next day saying that they would not allow me to get on a payment plan despite me paying nearly half
ehe bill already and that I could only have my dog back when the bill was paid in full and that each day
my dog was there they would charge an additional 50 dollars. [ again explained to them that there was no
way I could afford to pay the rest of the bill and the additional 50 dollars a day. [ explained my situation
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~ September L, 2006

To Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners

This letter is written ip regard to Joel Schiff, aka Joel Joseph. Dr Schiff worked for me for the better part
of a year. During that time, [ noticed cxtremely poor sterife procedure practiced by Dr Dchifr and some
very sloppy surgical techniques. He hag ap excellent bedside Manner and is good g convincing clients of

the need for medical and surgical procedures, But his conduyct of those brocedures was oftep Crude and
lacking in sterie technique,

While Preparing for an avian influenza

» L realized that having 4 respirator could be handy. | hag
purchased a Birq (brand) ] . .

Ve never known ave

terinarian o fsuch Jow ethic
fessionals, He is une

thical in hjg treatment of cliente
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ISLA VETERINARY CLINIC
866 ROUTE 7, #101
HAGATNA, GUAM 96910

AUGUST 30, 2006
TO: GUAM BOARD OF ALLIED HEALTH EXAMINERS

My association with Dr Joel Schiff (Joel Joseph) began in July of 2001. He came to Guam for an
interview and appeared to be a genuine compassionate veterinarian.

He came to the island in late in 2001 and began working at my clinic part time.

[t did not take long before I began to have serious concerns regarding his character and competence.

Concerns :

When I called him at home several times he asked me what day it was. He was being called because he
was either late to the office or to an appointment.

He had a seizure while performing surgery and one of my office staff had to close the surgical site.
Fortunately, only the skin was left.

[ began to hear from my staff that he was asking to purchase drugs from them. Marijuana primarily.
When I confronted him he told me it was none of my business, and I told him it was if it involved the

employees or I even knew about it.

He had a couple of animals die after he performed surgery. Later [ was to find out that he had incorrectly
attempted particular procedures in a manner unlikely to be considered the correct process for the
procedure. His comment when I would try to discuss it with him was that shit rolled uphill and it was my
fault the animals died. Even though he had 15 years more experience than me, it was my fault by virtue

of owning the clinic where he worked.

Supplies started to turn up missing. I believe he was stealing from me. I had to discuss sexual harassment
with him several times. The staff complained about his behavior and comments to them. He announced
to us all one day he had contracted a disease from a toilet seat. [ was floored he was talking in front of the
whole staff and also amazed that he would say he got a disease in a manner inconsistent with medical

research.

in May/June 2002 Dr Schiff was informed that his services would no longer be needed at my clinic. He
had been off-island for a week and the problems between him, my clients and staff was appalling. I was

told he had accepted a job with Dr Edhlund.

At the time he was released, he refused to leave the office and it was necessary to call the police before
he would leave the property. He attempted to have my husband arrested by standing up, putting his hands

in the air, backing into Gus and screaming don't hit me.
Needless to say, our parting was less than cordial.

[Second-hand reporting redacted]
http:/Avww joel-joseph.com/2006-08-30%20Diaz % 20L etter %20i0%20GBAHE_Redacted.himl
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Fi‘rst-Person Stories of Abuse Experienced at Wise Owl Animal
Hospital

[ These stories were emailed to the editor and the sender's verified via subsequent phone conversations. ]

Ghost by KU - 30 July 2015

I had called Wise Owl Animal Hospital to inquire about having a routine physlcal conducted on my dog.
I explained to them that my dog (Ghost) had been missing for over a year after she was stolen from my
home and we had just found her in another village. I wanted to check her health as she was not in the
same condition she was before she was stolen. I explained that she was bumping into things and had
really bad breath. I asked how much it would cost and was told it would be about 65 dollars for a routine

exam. [ was told to bring her in that day and thay it would only take an hour.

[ brought her to Wise Owl before lunch time and waited an hour in the waiting room with Ghost and my
children before being brought into the exam room. While we were waiting in the exam room the
veterinary technician told me that I needed to sign a document to allow them to conduct the bloodwork
on her as I was told they needed to check for parasites in her blood. So I signed the document with the

understanding it was only to allow them to draw her blood.

I proceeded to wait for an additional 2 hours during which time I had asked when the vet would be
coming to look at her because my children were getting fussy and hungry. I was told that the vet could
not see her and advised to leave my dog overnight because they were not sure how much longer the vet
would be. They said that I would not be charged and they would call me after the vet saw Ghost which
would possibly be after clinic hours. Because my children were hungry I agreed and left Ghost at Wise
Owl under the impression that the vet was only going to do a routine check up on her.

Later that evening I received a call from Dr Joel Joseph notifying me that she did not have any blood
parasites. He also stated that her eyes needed medication to clear them up and help her see better and that
her teeth were in bad condition and would need to be pulled. He stated that he was not going to pull her
teeth until a week from that day. He then told me I could pick her up the next day.

The following day prior to me attempting to pick up my dog I received another phone call from Dr Joel
Joseph stating that he went ahead and pulled all her teeth out This took me by surprise as he had already
told me he wasn't going to do the procedure until I brought her back the next week and 1 did not give him
authorization to do the procedure or sign any surgery documents. When I arrived to pick up Ghost I was
told that my bill was over $500 and I was only anticipating the bill'to be $65 to $100 at the most. I told
them I could not afford to pay the bill and asked if I could pay $200 and go on a payment plan. I also
spoke with Ben Joseph the son of Joel Joseph who said I could work out a payment plan with them.

However the staff told me that I could not because my bill was not over $1000 and that I could not take
my dog unless I paid in full. I explained that $200 was all the money I have as I am a single mother of six
and continued to ask them to please let me take my dog home because I would not be able to afford any
additional charges. They said they would speak with Doctor Joseph and give me a call. I received a call
the next day saying that they would not allow me to get on a payment plan desplte me paying nearly half
the bill already and that [ could only have my dog back when the bill was paid in full and that each day

my dog was there they would charge an additional 50 dollars. I again explained to them that there was no
way I could afford to pay the rest of the bill and the additional 50 dollars a day. [ explained my situation

http:/iwww joel-joseph.com/C6-client-experiences.htm!
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tu them that I am a single mother of six and only make so much but they would not release her to me.

The following week I received a call asking when [ would be able to pay the bill in full to include the
additional overnight charges. I again explained to them that I could not pay at this time and thay they
were making it even more difficult by not allowing me to take my dog home and witholding her while
adding more charges. I told the vet technician that my remaining bill was about $300 and that because
they would not allow me to take Ghost home as I begged they were making it impossible for me to pay
for the costs. I again asked for them to allow me to take her home to avoid the additional charges but they
told me no I needed to pay in full. To which I told them I could not afford it as I did not have the money

to pay for the costs.

It wasn't until my bill was $1600, $1100 more than the original bill, that they called me and said I could
take my dog home but I had to pay at least 50 dollars to be able to bring her home and avoid any further
charges. I agreed to pick her up because I did not want to continue to be charged. I am now being taken
to court for $1600 and need help as I feel he held my dog hostage and lied to me about when he would do
the procedure. Please respond any information is greatly appreciated.

, - Previous - Getting Sued by Next - Contact:
Index Top ‘ . . ,. . .
Wise Owl Conclusions WiseOwlBeWarnediwegmail.com
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Letter of complaint Wise Owl
To: Wise Owl and Dr. Joel Joseph October 15, 2015

CC: Cesar Cabot Attorney

Mr. Joseph you stopped by my office today at 10:30 am to deliver a
letter to my wife that | found extremely unprofessional and

disrespectful.

First of all you when | stopped yesterday to pay my bill which as it was
agree over the phone would be $350.00 and | have the phone
conversation recorded because | sensed you will try to come out with
other charges on Rex like you did with the original treatment indicated
that X rays were taken and many other things that | didn’t authorized.

The community raised money and I’'m sure the funds raised were a lot
more than the discount that you provided because you mentioned that
money was donated by the community but you never told how much it
was donated and you were very unethical in no letting me know how
much was the total of the donations, however it’s very easy for me to
find out through Facebook by asking all people that donated the funds.

You never provided me personally with any discount because you
deducted the funds donated by the community from the total bill which
| pay the remainder for the amount of $1856.00 ($400.00 first and
$1456.00 later) the funds raised were applied to my bill and that is
what you call a discount, don’t forget that this discount was paid by the
community and their donations for the treatment for Rex and Lucky.

As l indicated to you about the bill for Lucky and Rex been a
monstrosity which at that moment | considered a rip off and | told you



on my last phone conversation in which over the phone | asked you
how much it was going to cost me to remove the pin that was bend and

you indicated $350.00.

The pin that you located on the front leg of rex pin bend it because the
result of your malpractice and it happened because you didn’t cast the
front leg. | have videos and pictures taken of the front leg and the piece

of plastic and gauze that you rasped around his leg.

You did a horrible job on my dog Rex with the intentions of continuous
making money $80.00 once per week on the replacement of the rap on
his front leg that you didn’t even placed a cast on his front leg as you

did on the rear leg. You should have casted the leg but you didn’t do it.

Yesterday when | stopped by Wise Owl you indicated that your staff
told my wife that it was $50.00 per day to keep the dog on Wise Owl
which is a lie and today you told my wife that you told me that it will be
$50.00 a day for keeping the dog pert night which through this letter |
respond you are a liar. You failed to inform my wife or myself that you

charge $50.00 per day for keeping a dog in your clinic.

You also mentioned in your letter received by my office today that |
abandoned my dog, however as you knew and your office knew when
you called my house that | left off island and for your information | left
off island because my sister was hospitalized and | Tuesday night and |
stopped by your clinic Wednesday early morning and when | was going
to write a check they told me that the bill was $950.00 which it was
different from what we agreed which it was $350.00 (Agreement
recorded by you indicating $350.00 when | asked you how much will it
cost). This accusation is extremely serious and | take it as a slandering
of character and libel and | will make sure you will be held accountable



for your actions and for slandering of character on your letter delivered
to my office.

For your understanding my wife doesn’t drive and we don’t have
anyone that can help my wife in picking up the dog. You never told me
how long you will have Rex in order for me to know when the dog will
be released and this was an emergency and in that scenario my sister is
more important that picking up my dog specially when is located inside
the clinic but $50.00 per night | believe is a rip off because 2 to 3 start
hotels in Guam charge $50.00 per night and if you go to Tamuning plaza

hotel is $35.00 per night.

Then you begin to explain to me that you take the dog 4 times a day to
pee and poo and then they sleep on a cage and you charge $50.00 per
day when you pay your employees minimum wage. What a rip off.

I will make sure you will be accountable for your actions and | will make
sure everyone in Guam will know your ethics and 1| will file a complaint

on the ethics comity with the proper authorities.

You have 48 hours from today to return my dog and | will pay the
350.00.00 plus $20.00 per day for the 10 days, otherwise | will take this
matter to court and | will do everything on my power to stop this

corruption and bully behavior.
As | indicated to you yesterday | will never return to your clinic again.

I'm an honest men and | will stand to anyone that tries to take
advantage of any situation or anyone that have acted unethical as you

have done both.

Take this letter very serious and understand that | will file a law sue
against you and Wise Owil for unethical mal practices, defamation of



character, and many other claims that Cesar Cabot my partner and
lawyer will file with the court of Guam if this continuous.

| will not stop until you return my dog to me plus lawyer expenses,
emotional distress and punitive damages.

This is your option and your decision because as | indicated at your
office yesterday and | will repeat again through this letter that I'm not
refusing to pay the agree $350.00 for the treatment and I’'m not
refusing to pay $20.00 per day, however if you disagree and | have not
received my dog by Monday morning between 8:00 am and 11:00 am |
will be forced to file a law suit against Wise Owl and you and | will
personally take this entire malpractice and defamation of character to

the entire media, so this doesn’t happen again to others.

'm sure I'm not the only client that have issues with Wise Owl or have
the same concerns and accusations that | have, because | heard many
things before about you and wise owl but of course | was an easy client

because | spend over $500.00 per month between dog food and
treatment for the last 3 years but this will be something that will be

investigated later if the need arise.

As | indicated | will never come back to your clinic again and | don’t
want to talk anymore with you. All | want is to pay my agreed bill and

get my dog returned to me.
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To: Joel Joseph / Wise Owl 3™ Letter
Wednesday November 25, 2015
Small case Claim Number: 0584-15

Mr. Joel Joseph( AKA Dr. Schiff),
Today Wednesday November 24, 2015 at 8:05 am | come to Wise owl

to request medical records of all my dogs as it should be released to me
by law.

Yesterday | delivered a letter to release our dog Rex to us, so once
again I need to remind you that you are holding my dog hostage and
unethically. You and Wise Owl will have until 1:00 pm to return my dogs

which are personal property of my kids and I.

This provided to you and Wise Owl yesterday afternoon was with the
intent to let you know of our rights, especially now that a small claims
case hearing will be held in court. In the event you decide to continuous
holding my dog hostage which a veterinarian cannot do without proper
and legal permission from the owner of the Dog, especially when a
small claims procedures have been established, then | will proceed
through the superior court of Guam accordingly to the law and | will file
a complaint with the Guam Allied Board of Health Examiners.

Nkl

Defendant M
Disabled veteran and owner of Rex
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Nov 7, 2019

Dear Senators,

| urge you to repeal the TripleMA or reform it because it does not serve the people but protect a select

few

Arbitration law is unclear, with no expert witness on Guam, since local practicing physicians won’t
investigate or determine fellow physicians malpractice, negligence or medical error.

We cannot and must not turn a blind eye on the negligence and malpractice that does happen, and not
determine them baseless or without merit without court litigation and a proper investigation.

No one deserves to go through the errors of medical care that could’ve been prevented. No one
deserves to have ‘never events’ happen to them because it’s not seen as a big matter or the patient was
sick in the first place so it wouldn’t matter if something like a stage 4 hospital acquired bed sore

developed

No one deserves to be treated indifferently due to sickness, determining that these never events
happen because the person was sick. If that was the case, why don’t insurances cover it in the first
place? CMS denies all payments associated to it, because of the medical error

It’s unnatural to have something preventable form to a critical state in a hospital setting for more than a

month

Everyone is prone or at risk of getting sued, be it any regular worker, a law enforcement officer,
businesses, industries, contractors and even our own government, so why is it only a certain group or
profession, exempt from the court of law?

Laws can be made to fix the shortage of medical professionals, like the NLC or funding medical
scholarships, but not by hiding negligent malpractice

Instead of hiding the mistakes, the negligence and the preventable deaths that hurt the community by
forcing a road block through arbitration, we should focus on inspiring, creating, mentoring, and
generating new laws.

We need to pursue these sustainable options rather than the option to have those affected by negligent
malpractice, go through tremendous suffering. There’s no liability for the patient who suffers through

medical errors.
The costs of long term treatment as a result, that can also lead to further disability should be addressed.

Physicians who lobby for the MMMA are more concerned about their malpractice insurance increasing
then they are of the people who do go through the pains and suffering of medical error

When they swore to their medical profession, they were all aware of the possibilities of lawsuits, it’s not
like they graduated medical school, granted protection or immunity



Guam arbitration grants them that because of the lack of resources to even go through the Arbitration

process
Thank you,

Anelyn Lagrimas






Every time we have a sick child needing sub specialty care not available on island...we always try to
engage our subspecialty colleagues from the mainland often at the wee hours of the morning so we can be
guided on how we can better manage the patient.....and yes there is no provision in the medical billing for
such. Oftentimes we have to beg our adult sub specialist counterparts to consult on our sick children so we
can at least provide the best care available with in reach.

Yes we can not cure everyone....yes we can not perform miracles....yes we can not predict who will survive
or who will deteriorate first....we make decisions based on how the patient presented at that time the patient
was seen.....we are guided by the norms that we have all learned from years of training and education we
threw ourselves into.....but despite all the scientific and evidenced based protocols that we try to
follow....there will always be a few instances where some situations can not be explained and is out of the

norm.

The loss of any life is a devastating event to every family member.....But please believe that any physician
who have lost a patient under their care is devastated as well....that when one of our patient die under our
care....a part of us die as well....but we can only grieve so much because there is another patient, another
crying child awaiting us in the next room needing our Pediatric services as well.

Frankly if | have known ahead of time the type of Pediatric practice | have to deal with in Guam....I probably
would not have relocated here from California.

I came without any after thought on the how's of the kind of practice here. | just came back from a reunion
with my medical school classmates in New York and they can not believe what we are forced to do for our
patients.

Practicing General Pediatric care is hard enough....but doing sub specialty Pediatric care without the
additional training for it is so burdensome and stressful.....and doing it without the current arbitration law is
even worse....and to most of us probably not worth it.

If the arbitration law is changed into something that will make it easier for patients to seek redress over the
simplest things and frivolous instances.....our sub specialty colleagues from the mainland and our on island
adult sub specialties have expressed their apprehension and will most likely refuse to consult with us on
behalf of our patients.....these will thereby forever change the pediatric norm of practice on island.

if the legislature in its wisdom decide to arm the patients who can not afford arbitration proceedings with a
weapon that will allow them to sue easier than how it is now....then your physicians will practice defensive
medicine and do all the tests available to ensure that they don’t miss any diagnosis ....the hospital will be
crowded to monitor possible complications for the simplest of diagnosis ....thereby overwhelming our
system already overwhelmed....the public health care funding will be bankrupt paying for all of the
examinations and the hospitalizations and the medical insurance cost will likely rise more than how it is
now.....and that is just the financial burden of the equation....

But more than that.....what it will do is take away from the same group people

it is trying to protect.....their ability to access the best possible health care for their needs..... These people
who can not afford to fly anywhere to get the subspecialty care they need will not have alternative care
available on island....and those children who thru no fault of their own cannot see a Pediatric nephrologist
or Endocrinologist because their family has no means to go off island to see one..... will also be denied
access to expert care from an adult sub specialist care because these physicians will be afraid to offer their
services because this is not the patient population they have trained for.



| find it ironic that the very people this discussion about the arbitration law is trying to protect will in fact
going to be the same group of people who will suffer the most from this.

This must have been the guiding reason for this arbitration law....Protection and health benefits for most of
the population.....and that even though new measures can be added to make this law accessible to those
seeking justification and redress ....i strongly believe that this shouid ultimately be the guiding reason for
this legislature.

Gladys Linsangan MD, FAAP
Board Certified

American Board of Pediatrics

Lives in Tamuning

Practice in Dededo



M Gma“ Senator Therese Terlaje <senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com>

Young Physician View on Medical Arbitration

1 message

Lawrence Lee

Fri, Oct 18, 2019 at 12:28 PM

To: senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com

Hello Senator Terlaje ,

My name is Lawrence Lee, | am an emergency room physician who has been following your hearings on the current
medical arbitration law. | was present at the first hearing but was unable to attend the most recent hearing due to work
(however | was able to watch it later online). I'd like to offer my point of view as a young physician who recently moved to

the island.

I believe that abolishing the medical arbitration law would be detrimental Guam. Many points were well made during the
last hearing, especially from Dr. Alfred, I'd like to re-iterate a few points.

1. Abolishing the medical arbitration law would cause an exodus of doctors and only_increase the hardship of
recruiting_new ones.

]

| recently graduated from my emergency room residency in Michigan this past July and moved to the island
in August. | never would of thought that | would take my first job out of residency in Guam. My wife, who
happened to have family in Guam, was presented with the opportunity to work here which led to our move.
Without my wife's family tie, we would not have moved to Guam. We all are aware how isolated Guam is,
which is one of the reasons why physicians are hesitant to make the move. That being said, although my
time has been short on the island, the people and the community has been great, and we are both very
happy with our decision. If there were no medical arbitration in place, and Guam became a high liability
state, even despite my wife's family, | would NOT have moved to Guam. | have over a quarter million dollars
in debt from medical school, and | simply would not take the medical liability risk of practicing here when
there are other States located much closer to my family and friends. Abolishing the medical arbitration law
would strongly reconsider my choice of staying in Guam.

2. There are already a shortage of physicians with some speciaities not even available.

]

Coming from the mainland, Guam's healthcare is still a far cry compared to State side. The standard of care
is not even comparable. Many specialties only have 1 or 2 physicians practicing on the island, while many
specialties are not even available. For example, there are no Gastroenterologist (GlI) on the island. In the
states, if a patient were to come to the hospital with an acute upper Gl bleed, hemorrhaging from their
stomach, a Gl doctor would be called to perform a endoscope and fix any bleeding vessels. This is not
possible on Guam. These cases would be medically managed with medicine, which is not ideal, but the next
best thing to do. As Dr. Alfred mentioned in the last hearing, we still have many specialties not available in
Guam, and some are forced to practice outside their comfort zone simply because there are NO
alternatives. If the medical arbitration law is abolished, this would only worsen the shortage of specialty
medicine available in Guam, which would be devastating for the healthcare of our community. In addition,
the medical care is already stressed in Guam. Being in emergency medicine, | see firsthand how full the
ERs have been. Both GMH and GRMC having to go on ambulance divert as the ER's are brimming full of
sick patients and lacking space. Patient's are being held in the ER sometimes more than a day due to how
full the hospital is.

3. "The arbitration law harbors apathy from doctors by not practicing defensive medicine"

o

This is far from the truth. Every doctor who enters medical school does so with the goal of helping people,
we all take an oath. Personally, [ treat each patient | see as | would for a family member. Practicing
defensive medicine does not benefit the doctor, when in reality, in fact may HARM patients. Imagine a child
with a fever and cough. Years of medicine training tell us that the patient most likely has a viral disease such
as a common cold. Practicing defensive medicine would order unnecessary tests (a CBC has no value in
diagnosing a viral disease). This child would have blood work drawn in the ED, perhaps even a spinal tap
(needle in the back to draw spinal fluid) to rule out meningitis, X-rays (more radiation) all to avoid medical
liability. These invasive procedures would put the child at risk for more harmful complications. Not to
mention driving the medical costs for everyone, and delaying testing for those who actually need it.

4. "Doctors are unfairly held to a different standard"

]

The medical field is very different from all other fields. I'll give you ER as an example. As an ER physician,
by federal law, | cannot refuse to see anyone who comes to my ER. Young, old, sick, or not sick, | am
required to see everyone for anything. Which other field is mandated like mine? | can't think of one. Lawyers



can refuse clients, so can plumbers, contractors, restaurants, etc. Because | am forced to see everyone, my
liability is much higher than any other field. That being said, that is why I love ER so much. | love seeing
mothers, children, grandparents etc. | see everyone in the community and feel that everyday at work | make
a difference in helping those seek ER care. Medicine is simply very different from any other field, and cannot
be held to the same standard.

Medical doctors who practice GROSS negligence SHOULD be held accountable for their actions. But simply abolishing
the arbitration act is not the answer. | kindly ask the senators to keep the bigger picture in mind of how a change in the
arbitration act would impact the healthcare for the island. It's easy for us to sympathize with losses of loved ones. We all
should, that is a part of human nature, and | truly feel sorry the unfortunate cases. The worst part of my job is tell a
patient's family that their loved one has passed. However, as mentioned in the last hearing, a bad outcome does not
always mean bad care. Sometimes despite our best efforts, we cannot save a patient, and that is the unfortunate reality of
the field we practice in.

Thank you for your time Senator. Please forward this email to others who are involved in the evaluation of the arbitration
act.

Sincerely,
Lawrence Lee, D.O.
Emergency Medicine















































































































